PUBLIC NOTICE

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Chinese for Affirmative Action

5:30pm, Wednesday, July 31, 2024
Community Meeting Room, 1st Floor

17 Walter U. Lum Place
San Francisco, CA 94108



PUBLIC NOTICE

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Chinese for Affirmative Action

5:30pm, Wednesday, September 24, 2024
Community Meeting Room, 1st Floor

17 Walter U. Lum Place
San Francisco, CA 94108



From: Miko Lee

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Public Notice of Meeting of Board of Trustees
Date: Friday, April 12, 2024 4:54:29 PM
Attachments: PUBLIC NOTICE 2024.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Board of Supervisors,

In accordance with the Non-Profit Public Access Ordinance, please find attached notices for
Asian Americans for Civil Rights & Equality two public meetings of the Board of Trustees for
2024.

Miko Lee
Asian Americans for Civil Rights & Equality
Director of Programs

she/her | (415) 274-6750 x 200
mlee@aacre.org

AACRE has multiple open positions._Apply now!
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